
From: Chris Millward REDACTED 
Date: 17 August 2020 at 11:06:58 BST 
To: REDACTED, REDACTED 

Cc: Rawlings Davey REDACTED 
Subject: weekend business 

  
Good Morning Both, 
  
Hope you are both well and had a good weekend?  I was in town on Saturday evening (when it was 
raining!) and all looked good at The White Lion (and elsewhere it has to be said).   I’ve spoken to 
Melton police and they have reported no issues and that the CCTV images shows that the new 
queuing system seemed to be very effective with most people visibly trying to keep their distance.  I 
hope that this continues to work and I appreciate the effort you and your team have put into it and 
also helping us all to resolve the wider public’s concerns.   
Look forward to hearing from you in due course – in the meantime if there is anything that you wish 
to speak to me about – then you have my contact details accordingly. 
  
Many thanks again  
  
Chris   
  

Chris Millward 
Licensing Enforcement 
T: REDACTED 

M: REDACTED 
  

 
  
Follow us @MeltonBC  
  
Visit our website for the easy way to access services 24/7 
  

 
 

https://twitter.com/MeltonBC
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/1N_tCwKQmtY1PPHVHSnX/
https://www.meltonlottery.co.uk/

